SCHOOL OF PLANNING AND ARCHITECTURE, VIJAYAWADA

e

Maximum Marks — 100

B. ARCHV YEAR TERM 2

BUILDING MANAGEMENT (BM-Sb)
(PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE)

SEMESTER END EXAMINATIONS (REGULAR) APRIL -~ MAY - 2017

Time — 3.00 Hours

a) Answer any Four questions out of 1 to 7 questions.
b) Question No. 8 is compulsory and answer any four out of six sub-questions.

Ql.

Q2.

Q4.

Qs.
Q6.

Q7.

What is a Tender? Describe the process of floating,
bidding and opening the tenders.

i

Design Competnt*@ns
professional  a
Competitions?

Briefly list the conditions of conducting Archltectural

What are th m do
projects? Descxgbe he arbltratmn procedurﬁ
how an arbitral “"ward is glven ‘

What do you understand by Limited Partnership?
What are its advantages and disadvantages in
comparison with the General Partnership firm?

Describe briefly about open tender, selective tender,
item rate tender and labour tender.
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Q8.  Write short notes on any FOUR of the following: g:)’;

i) Demolition tender

ii) Earnest money deposit

iii) Partnership firm business

iv) Classification of  Architectural Design
Competitions

v) Registration of an Architect in the Council of
Architecture, India (CoA)

vi) Significance of Architects (Professional Conduct)
Regulations, 1989.




